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5" April 2016

Mr. Terry Cook

General Manager

Pecan Lighting
terryc@pecanlighting.com.au
www.pecanlighting.com.au
Ph: 08 8329 6736

Mob: 0417 806 914

Fax: 08 8329 6702

Dear Terry,

Re: Trial of LED Street Lights

Endeavour Energy is interested in trialling the following Pecan LED Lights:
e NXT-12C 4AHB 850mA 35w) and
e NXT-24S 2ES 450mA 36w

that are not currently on the AEMO Load table.

Kindly proceed with the measurement of electrical loads for these fittings and submit to
AEMO for them to be considered for future replacement of less efficient light sources in
our franchise area.

Kindly advise us as soon as these fittings have been tested and included in the AEMO
Load Table.

If you have any questions on the subject you may contact me electronically at
Amitabh.Shukla@endeavourenergy.com.au or on mobile 0401 719 939.

Yours faithfully,

Amitabh Shukla
Lighting Solutions

51 Huatingwood Drive Huntingwood NSW 2148 www.endeavourenergy.com.au
PO Box 6366 Blacktown NSW 2148
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